
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Hansen Family Hospital Update
Doug Morse 

Approval Of Minutes

02-13-2019 MINUTES.PDF
02-14-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

COPY OF VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-20-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution Petitioning The Governor And Legislature Of Iowa
Resolution Petitioning the Governor and Legislature of Iowa to Revise Iowa Code §53.17

(2) Pertaining to Absentee Ballots 

RESOLUTION PETITIONING GOVERNOR PERTAINING TO ABSENTEE 
BALLOTS.PDF

Conservation Annual Report

2018 HARDIN COUNTY CONSERVATION ANNUAL REPORT.PDF

Greenbelt Home Care Budget Request

Employee Accrued Sick Leave Benefits

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

1. 2:00 P.M.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

15.



Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Hansen Family Hospital Update
Doug Morse 

Approval Of Minutes

02-13-2019 MINUTES.PDF
02-14-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

COPY OF VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-20-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution Petitioning The Governor And Legislature Of Iowa
Resolution Petitioning the Governor and Legislature of Iowa to Revise Iowa Code §53.17

(2) Pertaining to Absentee Ballots 

RESOLUTION PETITIONING GOVERNOR PERTAINING TO ABSENTEE 
BALLOTS.PDF

Conservation Annual Report

2018 HARDIN COUNTY CONSERVATION ANNUAL REPORT.PDF

Greenbelt Home Care Budget Request

Employee Accrued Sick Leave Benefits

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

1. 2:00 P.M.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/4f2c7d42-a499-4b9e-a500-287daaf281bb


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – FEBRUARY 13, 2019 

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance 

Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Justin Ites, Jessica Sheridan, Taylor Roll, Jody Mesch, Lori 

Kadner, Dave McDaniel, Micah Cutler, Megan DiCesare, Rick Patrie, Curt Groen, Dustin 

Thompson, Dave Dunn, Adam Nederhoff, Adam Hartford, Julie Duhn, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 

 

Dustin Thompson, Reliable 1, provided an update on the progress of the HVAC 

replacement project.  No action was necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the bid to Green Belt Bank and Trust for 

a line of credit at 3.75% for five years, then fixed for five years at 2% above the Treasury 

rate.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of February 6, 2019.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the February 13, 2019 claims for payment.  

Motion carried. 

 

Utility Permits:   None. 

 

Secondary Roads Department:  County Engineer Taylor Roll provided a departmental 

update to the Board.  No action was necessary; informational only. 

 

Megan DiCesare provided an IRVM Department update to the Board.  No action was 

necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Sheriff’s monthly report for January 

2019.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to set March 12, 2019 at Noon, Courthouse Large 

Conference Room, for the public hearing on the FY 2019/2020 proposed County budget.  

Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the County audit report for FYE 

6/30/2018.  Motion carried. 

 

Public comments:   None. 

 

Other Business:   None. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________     _______________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – FEBRUARY 14, 2019 

THURSDAY  -  12:00 Noon 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

Supervisors Reneé McClellan and Lance Granzow met with Greenbelt Home Care in the 

Courthouse large conference room.  Also present:  Zak Stoulis, Connie Jeske, Marilee 

Lawler, Heather Bombei, Dave Dunn, Dave Mitchell, Micah Cutler, Jerry Kramer, Shelby 

Smith, Rachel Lloyd, Alison Wolfs, Rocky Reents, Julie Towne, and Aaron Budweg. 

 

Heather Bombei from the Iowa Dept of Public Health provided information about the 

structure of Public Health in Iowa. The Board of Supervisors appoints the members of the 

Board of Health and it is the Board of Health that determines the Public Health services to 

be provided within the County based on the results of the Health Needs Assessment.  She 

also commented that the structure of Greenbelt Home Care is unique for Iowa; no other 

counties have the structure or ownership that Greenbelt Home Care has so there is no 

guidance available from other counties as to how they handle the issues Greenbelt Home 

Care is facing. Heather also explained the minimum public health services that are required 

to be provided (Immunizations, Quarantine and Isolation, Septic & the Community Health 

Needs Assessment) vs optional services.  

 

Discussion was held regarding what benefit the City receives as a part-owner of Greenbelt 

Home Care; the struggles all homecare agencies are having in the state; the problems 

working with the managed care organizations and the low reimbursement rates for services 

provided.  All agencies are having the same issues and in nearly all cases, the counties are 

having to increase their funding to continue services.  

 

The Greenbelt Home Care Board of Directors approved a motion to make a formal request 

to the City of Eldora for $75,053.88, to Hardin County for $227,161.64 and Greenbelt 

Home Care to contribute $24,000 toward the GHC Employees’ Health Care coverage, 

lowering the Employees’ share from 35% to 20% of the total premium cost. 

 

Meeting adjourned. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________     _______________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



Claims Paid - February 20, 2019

Agsource Cooperative Serv $77.00

AgVantage FS $41,601.09

Alliant Energy $10,903.86

Arnold Motor Supply $143.88

Barbara A Jass $45.00

Black Hills Energy $452.76

Bud Crosser $600.00

Builders FirstSource $9.38

Campbell Supply Co $119.88

Central Iowa Distr Inc $4.82

Connie J Mesch $50.00

Culligan $7.40

David Lancaster $45.00

Don's Truck Sales Inc $604.89

Fareway Food Stores $170.83

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op $25.20

GATR of Des Moines, Inc $394.06

Hampton Police Department $20.00

Hardin County Auditor $2,373.45

Hawkeye West Pest Control $59.00

Heart of Iowa $501.06

Hecht & Jimenez Office Machine $598.95

Henderson Products Inc $306.47

Hy-Vee $88.59

Iowa Falls Diesel Service LLC $29.78

Iowa State University $405.00

Iron Mountain $58.81

ISAC $250.00

J & T Plumbing & Heating $188.92

Kwik Trip Inc $26.28

Marla Kay Williams $439.70

Mid American Energy $22.80

Mid-America Publishing Corp $41.40

Midland Power Cooperative $83.79

NAPA Auto Parts $2,885.74

Reliable1 $129.00

Rock C Store $187.10

Royle H Duncan $45.00

Sadler Power Train Inc $2,997.38

Schumacher Elevator Co. $501.85

Scott Ellingson $45.00

Shield Pest Control $90.00

Swieter Electric $1,157.55

Taylor Roll $14.34

Theisens $517.07

Thomson Reuters - West $431.73

Times Citizen $47.05

Tina M Schlemme $180.00

W & H Cooperative Oil Company $375.00

Wesley Wiese $80.00

Ziegler Incorporated $11,805.29

Grand Total $82,238.15

______________________________________ ____________________________________

Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara

Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-____ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION PETITIONING THE GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE OF IOWA TO 

REVISE IOWA CODE §53.17(2) PERTAINING TO ABSENTEE BALLOTS 

 

 

WHEREAS, county commissioners of elections receive absentee ballots after polls close on 

Election Day; and 

 

WHEREAS, to be counted, said absentee ballots must be “clearly postmarked by an officially 

authorized postal service or bear an intelligent mail barcode traceable to a date of entry into the 

federal mail system not later than the day before the election and received by the commissioner 

not later than noon on the Monday following the election” (Iowa Code §53.17(2)); and 

 

WHEREAS, the federal mail system is outside jurisdiction of Iowa law and cannot guarantee either 

prescribed method of authentication as basis for qualifying such absentee ballots for counting 

(acknowledged in Iowa Administrative Code 721-21.303(53)); and 

 

WHEREAS, absent prescribed evidence of registration in the federal mail system, said absentee 

ballots are disqualified from lawful counting; and  

 

WHEREAS, disqualified and uncounted absentee ballots in close races cast doubt among voters 

as to legitimacy of election results; and 

 

WHEREAS, such disqualified and uncounted absentee ballots have been cause to contest election 

results in district court and the Iowa House of Representatives. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS: 

 

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors do hereby petition the Governor and Legislature of Iowa 

to simplify the standard for counting absentee ballots by revising Iowa Code §53.17(2) as follows: 

 

 In order for the ballot to be counted, the return envelope must be received in the 

 commissioner’s office before the polls close on election day. 

 

 

 

 



PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of ________________, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair 

Hardin Board of Supervisors 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Jessica Lara 

Hardin County Auditor and Commissioner of Elections 


















